From: Ken Kaufmann

To: KIRKPATRICK Traci

Cc: MENZA Candice; Adam Lowney
Subject: UM 2118 Sunthurst v. PacifiCorp
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:55:10 AM

Dear ALJ Kirkpatrick,

Sunthurst and PacifiCorp spoke this morning and agreed not to proceed with the UM 2118
virtual hearing currently scheduled for March 11 at 9:30 am.

Instead, the parties wish to conclude the proceeding with simultaneous opening briefs,
simultaneous reply briefs, and oral argument.

There remains a short window for additional discovery, and the matter of admitting exhibits
and testimony into evidence.

Mr. Lowney has authorized me to make a joint request that the Commission please:

1. cancel the March 11 hearing; and
2. cancel the March 2 filings deadline.

Mr. Lowney ( who is unavailable this morning) and | will propose a revised schedule by
March 3 and will be available for status conference, if necessary, to finalize the remaining
schedule.

I am available at my office phone below, or cell (503-720-2210) if the Commission has any
questions.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kenneth Kaufmann

Attorney at Law

1785 Willamette Falls Dr., Suite 5
West Linn, OR 97068

(503) 230-7715 (office)

(503) 972-2921 (fax)

(503) 595-1867 (direct)
ken@kaufmann.law

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND
MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER
PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible
for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail
message from your computer.
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